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ERIE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM
February 13, 2020

To: Terrence D. McCracken, Secretary to the Authority
From: Jeffrey Schlierf, Acting Manager of Information Technologyﬂ M

Subject: Addition of Capital Budget Line

Per request from Matt Barrett, Security Officer, we will be installing a 6-camera video security
system at our Ellicott Square location. I am asking the Board of Commissioners to approve the
creation of an additional Capital budget in the 2020 Information Technology budget called
“Ellicott Square Video Security System”. Funds can be transferred from the existing capital
budget line “Service Center SCADA Server”. The necessary equipment has already purchased
from the SCADA Server line, at a substantially lower price than originally quoted.

Please include this item as a resolution on the February 28", 2020 Board meeting.



Budget Transfer Authorization

Budget Transfer No: Date: 2/10/2020
Transfer From:
Unit Dept Exp/Capital No. Description Amount
8525|Information Technology 101475 |SERVICE CENTER SCADA SER] 32,000
Transfer To:
Unit Dept Exp/Capital No. Description Amount
8525|Information Technology| /0/.53S  |Ellicott Square Video Security Syst - $32,000

Statement as to Necessity of Budget Transfer:

A security breach at our Ellicott Square offices prompted Matt Barrett to request the installation of a 6 camera video security system.

This request came after the 2020 budget was closed to additions.

Required Approvals*:

Unit Head:
Dept. Head:

Budget/Financial Analyst:
® Executive Engineer:

Comptroller:
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| » Executive Director:
Board Resolution Date:

* See Back of Form for "Outline of Approvals Required for Budget Transfers', Schedule A and "Approvals Required
for Creation of New Budget Items", Schedule B
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